CITY OF ALBUQUERQUE

April 1,2014

Scott J. Steffen, P.E.
Bohannan Huston, Inc.
7500 Jefferson NE
Albuquerque, NM 87109

Re: Montecito West Units 1 and 2
Erosion Sediment Control (ESC) Plan
Engineer’s Stamp Date 3-12-14 Sheet 1 of 2
Engineer’s Stamp Date 1-16-14 Sheet 2 of 2 (D09/E004)

Dear Mr. Steffen,

Based upon your submittals received 1-6-14 and 3-12-14, the above referenced

PO Box 1293 Erosion Sediment Control (ESC) plan is acceptable for Grading Permit and
Work Order.

Albuquerque This project requires a National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System (NPDES)
permit for storm water discharge for disturbing one acre or more and a Topsoil
Disturbance Permit for disturbing % of an acre or more.

NM 87103

If you have any questions, you can contact me at 924-3422.

www.cabg.gov .
b Singexely,

Shahab Biazar, P.E.
Principal Engineer Planning Dept.
Development Review Services

C: e-mail
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